
 

 

 

 
PRESTON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

PRESTON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 
GRACE CHAPEL SITE DEVELOPMENT 

 
ADDENDUM #3 
August 20, 2021 

 
GRACE CHAPEL SITE DEVELOPMENT 

THRASHER PROJECT #030-3454 
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
A MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference was held on Tuesday, August 10, 2021 on the above-
referenced project.  The following are clarifications and responses to questions posed by 
contractors for the above reference project.  
 
A. GENERAL 

 
None 

 
B. SPECIFICATIONS 

 
None 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

None 
 

D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

CONTRACT #4 – Site Development 
 
QUESTION  
1. Can site contractors do some test pits on location? 
 
RESPONSE  
Test pits can be performed on location for the pad area only.  The existing driveway 
below the site is a private drive and cannot be used for access. Access to site can be made 
through the existing asphalt parking lot or traversing around the west side of the building. 
Contractor’s must coordinate when they will be on-site with the engineer, Robert Milne, 
PE, rmilne@thethrashergroup.com, 304-326-6141.  Tests pits must be performed during 
the hours of 8AM -5PM, Monday through Friday.  Contractor is responsible for 
backfilling test pits and seeding all disturbed areas.  Contractor will be responsible for 
any damages that incur as a result. 
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E. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Contractor’s must coordinate when they will be on-site with the engineer, Robert Milne, 
PE, rmilne@thethrashergroup.com, 304-326-6141.  Tests pits must be performed during 
the hours of 8AM -5PM, Monday through Friday 

 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. As a reminder, bids will be received until 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, September 2, 
2021 at the Preston County Economic Development Authority, 157 Plaza Court, Suite 8, 
Kingwood, Preston County, WV. Good luck to everyone and thank you for your interest in the 
project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
THE THRASHER GROUP, INC.  

 
Robert Milne, PE 
Project Manager 
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